

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint Startup
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 4:35:55 PM

One of the things we didn't get to today that I would like to make sure everyone is on the same page on is what Flint will be required to do in order to start using their plant full time.

Because the plant is setup for emergency use, they could startup at anytime, but starting up for continuous operation will carry significant changes in regulatory requirements so there is a very gray area as to what we consider for startup.

Can we meet Thursday or Friday to discuss this?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314